

The Administrative Office of the Courts prepared this report pursuant to RCW 2.28.320.

Quarterly Reports of Law Enforcement Action at Courthouses

(See RCW 2.28.320)

Reporting Period: April – June 2021

Posting Date: August 1, 2021

Table of Contents		
Court		Page
1.	Benton County District Court	1
2.	Benton and Franklin Counties Superior Court	21
3.	Grays Harbor County Superior Court	25
4.	Lewis County Law and Justice Center	33
5.	Thurston County	41

1350	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
BENTON CO, DIFT CT	
Name of Court Facility	
Mary Contra	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	Submit on a monthly basis
4/1/21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	4/1/21 1315	
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	MATT PARHAM	
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	ur	
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	PANTERWORK TO COURT	
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	IMPREMENT TO DC	÷

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WSI	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
BC COURT District	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	Submit on a monthly basis
11-8-21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	4/8/21 8238
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	M. Fricham
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	USF
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	COURT MAIL
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	MAIL TO COUNT

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

(150	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
BC DIFF CT	
Name of Court Facility	
Matt Pachan	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	DEPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
4/19/21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	4/19/21 13/17
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	MATT PARHAM
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Wife
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	PAPERWORK TO COURT
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	COURT PAPERWORK

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WSP	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
BENTON DISTRICT	
Name of Court Facility	
SARAH CLASEN	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	Submit on a monthly basis
	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
4.21.21	
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	4.21.21 0927
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	SARAH CLASEN
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	COURT PADERS
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	DELIVER COURT PAPERS

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date and Time of Action	4/30/21 (032
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	C. Williams
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Dropping off warrants to District and Superior courts.
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	See above.

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Washington State Palial	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Name of Court Facility	
Carlos Mata Name of Individual Submitting Report	
5-3-71	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

5-3-21 / 1455
Coylos mala
Woshinston State Palton
mail
None / deliver mail

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

gency acility
street.
REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
n for each law enforcement action taken by a state or federal law thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to
sefore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
C. W. 11 ans
USP
Warrant drop off
See alove

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Callian,	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Barton County District Co	
Name of Court Facility	
C.W. Clams	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
5-14-2021	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	5-19-2021 1400
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	C. Williams
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	VSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Court stuff
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Court stuff

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WATHINGTON STATE PATRIL	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Statos CO, DIFT CT	
Name of Court Facility	
MATT CARLYSIN	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
5/25/21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	5/25/21 1340	
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	M. PARHAM	
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	USP	
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	PAPPRISONL FIN COURT	
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	PARREWONG DECLUERED	

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

JA STATE PATROL	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
BEATEN CU DIFF CT	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
5/27/21	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

5/27/21 1035
MATT PARHAM # 529
WSC
REPORT TO COURT
REDERTS DELLIVERED

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WASHINGTON STATE PATROL	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Landah melantah dari merenakan pendan dari dari dari dari dari dari dari dari	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	DEPOSIT OF LAW EVENDOR VENT A STICK
6/1/21	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	6/1/21 1940
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	MATT PARHAM # 529
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	REPORTS TO COURT
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	DELIVER MENUORY

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WA STATE PATROL	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
BENTON CO. OST CT	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

1/7/21 1100
MATT MEHAM # 529
WSP
COURT MAIL DECIVERY
PAPERWORK TO CT

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State of	State patro \ or Local Government Agency the Security of Court Facility
County of	Berton District
	Paul Austin X843

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

6/8/2 Date of Report

Date and Time of Action	61812021 14:00
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	officer Austin
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Washington State Patrol
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	
	Coart/Subpoena
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WA STATE PATROL	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
BC DIST CT	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
6/10/21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	6/10/21 1055
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	MATT MEHON # 529
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	LUSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	PARTELUOAL TO COURT
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	PAREAURA TO COURT

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WA STATE PATRICL	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
DIST COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	Submit on a monthly basis
6/14/21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

6/14/21 1415
MATT MACHON # 529
WSP
PAREWORL TO COURT
PARTE WORL TO COURT

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
DIST CT	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
6/16/71 1670	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date and Time of Action	6/16/21 /030
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	MATT PARHAM # 529
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	REPORTS TO COUNT
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	DELIVERING PARKWORK

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WATHINGTON STATE PATON	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
BC DIFT COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
339.33.00	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
6/21/21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

MOTHER MARWON # 529
Wife
APPRIJORA TO COURT
Merwork Decivered

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

me of State or Local Government Agency	-
sponsible for the Security of Court Facility	
BENTON COUNTY Dist C	and.
ime of Court Facility	
KRAN NITET	
ame of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
1 2 21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
ate of Report	
ate of Nepolt	
ease provide the following information for each la	w enforcement action taken by a state or federal law
forcement officer, including plain-clothes officers	entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to
rticipate in a case or proceeding before the co	ourt. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Data and Time of Asting	
Date and Time of Action	
Name(s) of Law Enforcement	
Officer(s)	
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	
Agency(les)	
Specific Law Enforcement	
Purpose*	
Proposed Law Enforcement Action	
to be Taken*	

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
<u>6/24/21</u> Date of Report	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date and Time of Action	6/24/21 1420
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	MATT LARHAM #529
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	LUTP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	PAPERWORK TO COURT
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	PAPERITORK

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

LATHINGTON STATE CATROL	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
NEWPON CO DIST /SUP CT	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	DEPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
6/28/21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

6/28/21 0920
MATT PARITAM # 529
WSP
PAPERLUCKH TO COURT
WARRANT DELIVERY

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names

WSP	
Name of State or Local Government A Responsible for the Security of Court	
Bouton County	Super-2-
Name of Court Facility	
Ched William,	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
WAL-2021	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	
enforcement officer, including plain-cl participate in a case or proceeding	on for each law enforcement action taken by a state or federal law othes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action	4/22/2021 1335
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Chad willans
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	droppin off a warrant

see above

Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WSP	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Bonton County Court	
Name of Court Facility	
C. Williams	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
4/30/2	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	4/30/21 (03)
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	C. Williams
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Dropping off warrants to District and Superior courts.
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	See above.

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

WASHINGTON STATE PATROL	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
BCDIST CT / SUP CT.	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
6/22/21	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

6/22/21 1310
MATT PARHAM # 529
LUSP
PAPRELIORLY TO COURTS
PAPERWORK DECIVERY

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
DEMPON CO DIST /SUL CT	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
6/28/21	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

6/28/21 0920
MATT PARITAM # 529
WSP
PAPERLUCKH TO COURT
WARRANT DELIVERY

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names

APR 13 2021
SUPERIOR COURT ADMIN

6 H S в Name of State or Local Gove	rnment Agency
Responsible for the Security	of Court Facility
6 HC COURT	FACILITY
Name of Court Facility	
Eller	>
Name of Individual Submittin	g Report

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date of Report

4-13-2021 11:05
Ashly mys
Joc
dropping of paperwork
NA

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION REPORTING FORM TO THE STATE COURT ADMINISTRATOR

Laws of 2020, ch. 37 § 4

	her weed
	APR 3 0 2021
96	IPERIOR COURT ADMIN

Name of State or Local Government Ager	ісу
Responsible for the Security of Court Faci	lity
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

4/26/21
B Alexani
WDFN
File Fuln

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

K	ECE.	
A	ECEIVEI)
SUPERI	PR 30 2021 OR COURT ADMIN.	
	COURT ADMIN	

Name of State or Local Government Agency
Name of State or Local Government Agency
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility
Grays Hotoson Co Superior Count
Name of Court Facility
Name of Individual Submitting Report
Name of Individual Submitting Report

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date of Report

4-38-21
Brian ALEXANDER
WOFN
File Julian

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

MAY 07 2021

LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION REPORTING FORM TO THE STATE COURT ADMINISTRATOR Laws of 2020, ch. 37 § 4

SUPERIOR COURT ADMIN

Responsible for the Security of Court Facility Scars Harbos Conthouse
scays HARBOR Conothouse
Name of Court Facility
Name of Individual Submitting Report

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Data of Banart

Date of Report

Date and Time of Action	5/6/2-21 46722
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Ashly my
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Doc
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	dropping of papernon
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	WIA
to be Taken*	WIA

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

6 H S O	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
\$ 5-25-21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	5/25/22/ 10:45
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Ashta myer
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Doc
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	dropping off Paperwork
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

GHSU	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
6-29-21	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

6/29/2021 10:30
Ashly mys
Dec /
Dropping off paper work
NA

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

GRAYS HARBUR COUNTY SO	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	and the second s
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
GRAYS HARBOR COURT HOUSE	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
1-16-21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Please provide the following information for each law enforcement action taken by a state or federal law enforcement officer, including plain-clothes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to participate in a case or proceeding before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):

Date of Report

- 6/15/2021
Ashlay myers
Doc
Dropping of Paper work
NA

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION REPORTING FORM TO THE

STATE COURT ADMINISTRATOR Laws of 2020, ch. 37 § 4

JUN 2 3 2021

RECEIVED

-UPPRIOR COURT ADMIN

Name of Court Facility

Name of State or Local Government Agency
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility

Grays Karasov Court Survivo Court

Name of Individual Submitting Report

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date of Report

Date and Time of Action	6-1-101
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Ashlay myers
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Doc
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Dropping of Paper work
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	NA
	×

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency

Responsible for the Security of Court F	acility
Name of Court Facility	375 (L
5. Kecrow //	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	
enforcement officer, including plain-clot participate in a case or proceeding b	n for each law enforcement action taken by a state or federal law thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action	ymaz 21/O,C.
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Fither / Roberts / Keero
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Chernats BO
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose* Proposed Law Enforcement Action	Helping you
to be Taken*	- man a car

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Lewis County Superior Court

Name of State or Local Government Agency

Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*

Responsible for the Security of Court Fa	acility
Lewis County Law and Justice Cent	er
Name of Court Facility	
enforcement officer, including plain-clotl	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov for each law enforcement action taken by a state or federal law hes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to efore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action	5/14/21 0830
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	5/14/21 0830 M. FACKAS 442
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	WARRANT FILING

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Lewis County Superior Court		
Name of State or Local Government A Responsible for the Security of Court F		
responsible for the Security of Court P	acility	
Lewis County Law and Justice Cen	ter	
Name of Court Facility		
Susie Palmateer, Superior Court Adm	inistrator	
Name of Individual Submitting Report		
		REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
		Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
		to of vital rediction of the control
Date of Report		
enforcement officer, including plain-clo participate in a case or proceeding t	thes officers entering pefore the court. (A	cement action taken by a state or federal law g court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action	5/11/21	
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	5/11/21 6. Moon WAOOC	Q vofer
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(les)	WAOOC	-
Specific Law Enforcement		

Purpose*

Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Lewis County Superior Court
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility
Lewis County Law and Justice Center
Name of Court Facility
Susie Palmateer, Superior Court Administrator
Name of Individual Submitting Report

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date and Time of Action	05/10/2021 1440
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	# 119 Ofc. Fither
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(les)	CHEHALIS PD
Specific Law Enforcement	
	Law Call
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Report of Stolen
	Report of Stolen Keys Possible
	-

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Lewis County, Law & Justice Crenter Name of Court Facility	
Susie-Palmerteer, Superior Court Huinistra. Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
5/19/2021 Date of Report	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date and Time of Action	5/19/2021 a) 9:50 am
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	553, Sgt. Dawes
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Napavine Police Department.
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	MEETING/TRAINING
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Nont

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Lewis County Superior Court

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility

Lewis County Law and Justice Cent	er
Name of Court Facility	
Susie Palmateer, Superior Court Admi Name of Individual Submitting Report	nistrator REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
Date of Report	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
enforcement officer, including plain-clot	n for each law enforcement action taken by a state or federal law hes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to efore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action	5/17/202101155
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	6. Moor #2273
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(les)	6. Moon #2273 WADOC Meeting
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Meeting
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	NONC

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Lewis County Superior Court
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility
Lewis County Law and Justice Center
Name of Court Facility
Susie Palmateer, Superior Court Administrator
Name of Individual Submitting Report

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
Submit on a monthly basis
to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date and Time of Action	5/17/21
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	#124 ofc. Thopapson
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	CHEHALISPD
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	
	Law Call
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Possible Child endangerment

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Lewis County Superior Court	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Lewis County Law and Justice Center	
Name of Court Facility	
Susie Palmateer, Superior Court Administrator	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date of Report

Date and Time of Action	5-14.2021 @ 1446 hrs.
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Det D. Dozois
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Chehalx PD
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	- Swear superior court search wallow!
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	-None-

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THORSTON COUNTY Superior Court Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
- SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
BENNIE HAMILTON	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
4-1-21	to divilatiesis@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	April 1, 2021 0900
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Bennie R. Hamilton
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WA. State Office of the Insurance Commissioner-CIU
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Obtain Search Warrant
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	15

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Thurston County Superior Court

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility

Superior Court

Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*

Name of Court Facility

AIZED Hoff e of Individual Submitting Report	JACOB PAYNE
500.02	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT AC Submit on a monthly basis
3 4/,/21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
3 4/1/21 of Report	
se provide the following informatio	n for each law enforcement action taken by a state or federal law
cement officer including plain-clos	those officers entering sound facilities well the ffi
· · · ·	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is
cipate in a case or proceeding b	thes officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is pefore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
cipate in a case or proceeding b	pefore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
cipate in a case or proceeding but Date and Time of Action	pefore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary): 4/1/z/ 0830
cipate in a case or proceeding b	pefore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action	pefore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action Name(s) of Law Enforcement	pefore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Hoyt, PayNE
Date and Time of Action Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s) Name(s) of Law Enforcement	pefore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s) Name(s) of Law Enforcement	Hoyt, PayNE

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THURSTON COUPTY SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
DISTRICT COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
Raejene Eskeets Sullivan,	J.
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
4/14/21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	4/14/21	1020	
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	R, Eskeets		
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Nisqually		~~~
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Cash Bail		
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	; 1		

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Thurston County Superior Court

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility

Superior Court

Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*

Name of Court Facility

ne of Individual Submitting Report	
04 15 21	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
e of Report	
icipate in a case or proceeding	hotoro the court (Attach additional acres if access.)
Date and Time of Action	before the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
	4-15-74 0900
Date and Time of Action Name(s) of Law Enforcement	

SEARCH WARRANT APPLE CASTON

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THURSTON COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
DISTALLY COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
Raciene Eskeets	
	•
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	Submit on a monthly basis
4128121	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	4128121 012:42
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Raelene Eskeets
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Nisqually
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Cash Bail for District court
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Thurston County Superior Court

Name of State or Local Government Agency

Superior Court Superior Court	A
Name of Court Facility	
LASON NOAHR	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
4-30-21	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	
Please provide the following information for each law er enforcement officer, including plain-clothes officers enter participate in a case or proceeding before the court	Pring court facilities unless the officer's number is to

Date and Time of Action	4-30-21 0910
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	JASON NOAHT
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	SEARCH WARRANT
	/-
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	11
	··

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Thurston County Superior Court

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Superior Court	*
Name of Court Facility	
JASOM POAHL	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
5-5-2021	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	5-5-21 1000	
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	5-5-21 1000 JASON NOOME	
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP	
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	STARCH WARRANT	
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	11	

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Inurston County Superior Court	
- Gambling Commission	
Name of State of Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Superior Court	ů.
Name of Court Facility	
Teary Back	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
	Submit on a monthly basis
5-5-21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	5/9/2021 1015
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Terry Such
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WA sit Gubling Commission
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	
	Seizure Warrant
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	
	Waster

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Thurston County Superior Court

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility Superior Court	
Name of Court Facility	
M. Wooy	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
5-5-202 / Date of Report	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

Date and Time of Action	5/5/21 133c
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	M. Weel
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WA STATE PATRICL
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	SCARCU LWARRANT
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Aune

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Thurston County Superior Court

Name o Respon	f State or Local Government Agency sible for the Security of Court Facility
	Superior Court
Name o	f Court Facility
	5-5-203 h. woon
Name o	f Individual Submitting Report

REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov

5-5-2021

Date of Report

Date and Time of Action	5/5/21 0930
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	M. Wood 230
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WA. STATE PATRICE
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	SEARCH LIAPRANT
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	NONE

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THOISTON LOUPTY SUPERIOR COO.	2
Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Superior Court	
Name of Court Facility	
Sullivan, James	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
5/7/21 0815	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	
Please provide the following information for each law en	forcement action taken by a state or federal law

Date and Time of Action	5/7/21
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Garness
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	TMT (Eignor & Cernadis Board)
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Search Warrank
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Obtain Search Warrant

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THURSTON COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION
5/10/2021	Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	5/10/2021 1445 hrs.
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Garness
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Wa Stlig. + Can board (TNIT)
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Search Warran X
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Search Warrant

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Age	ency
Responsible for the Security of Court Fa	
Superion Court	
Name of Court Facility	
MIKE Postor	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
/ - /	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
5-11-21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	
enforcement officer, including plain-cloth	for each law enforcement action taken by a state or federal law es officers entering court facilities unless the officer's purpose is to fore the court. (Attach additional pages if necessary):
Date and Time of Action	5-11-21 / 11:30 pm
Name(s) of Law Enforcement	

Date and Time of Action	5-11-21 / 11:30 pm
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	MICE Poste
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	us ms
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Search warrant
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Search warrant

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THORSTON COUPTY SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Suremon Court	
Name of Court Facility	
David Bangart	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
))	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
5/13/21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	5/13/21 0830
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Savid Zangard
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	State of WA. Office of TNSwance
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Search warrant App.
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Folges approval of Warrant

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THURSTON COUPTY SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Superion Court	
Name of Court Facility	
Rame of Individual Submitting Report	Board (TNT)
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
5/18/2021	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
3 . 0 20 C	
Date of Report	
2	
Disease was ide the following information for each law enforcem	ant action taken by a state or federal law

Date and Time of Action	5/18/2121 1030
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Garnes TNT
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	TNT Lig. + Can. Board
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Search Warrant applicati
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Search Warrant approve By Judge

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency	
Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
DISTRICT COURT	
Name of Court Facility	
Stankwitz8J74	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
5/19/2001	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

Date and Time of Action	5/19/7021 2 0933
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Nisqually Jail
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	Jacky Stankwitz
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	Bonds
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	Drop off Bonds
	X

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THUNSTON COUPTY SUPERIOR COUNT Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Suren Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
5/25/21	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis

Date of Report

Date and Time of Action	5/25/21 1520 hrs
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	Trooper Clark
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSP
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	apply for search warrant with the judge
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	apply In search warrant

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

THURSTON COUPTY SUPERIOR COURT	
Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	
Suremon Court	
Name of Court Facility	
Christie Chatord	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis
5/27/21	to civilarrests@courts.wa.gov
Date of Report	

5/21/21 N 115p.
Christia Crifford
AGO / MFCD
Search warrant signed

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.

Name of State or Local Government Agency Responsible for the Security of Court Facility	· K
Surenian Court	
Name of Court Facility	
Name of Individual Submitting Report	
Hame of manager outstanding hoper.	REPORT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTION Submit on a monthly basis

Date and Time of Action	6/3/2021 1436
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Officer(s)	TRP. MANGERY MORGAN
Name(s) of Law Enforcement Agency(ies)	WSB
Specific Law Enforcement Purpose*	SEARCH WARRACT
Proposed Law Enforcement Action to be Taken*	FLARMINE DIGITAL MEDIA

^{*} Must not include personal identifying information concerning the individuals who were the target of the law enforcement action, and to the extent such individuals are identified, they must be identified by the initials of their first and last names.